EFH7

No. FCA/
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the / 0? L['“? 20 ;tD

From: C.C.F. Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF H.P. Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.3705 ha. forest land for the construction of
: Mohit Micro Hydro Electric Project (100 KW) at Deori Nalla
within the jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division, District Mandi
H.P.
Memo:

Kindly refer to your office EDS No. Ft.-48-3843/2018(FCA)
Dated14.09.2020 on the subject cited above.

In this regard the observations raised by your good self-have

been attended and pointwise reply is furnished as under:-

i) The Status of Land is Charagah Drakhtan, Charagah Drakhtan
Gair Mumkin Nali which has been mentioned in online Part-II
and Hard copy of the same is enclosed.

i) Since the Status of land is Charagah Drakhtan, Charagah
Drakhtan Gair Mumkin Nali which is un classed forest& hence

s : L
there if no working plan prescription. ,
It is, therefore, requested that necessary approval of the

proposal under FCA- 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed, to this office

please.
Encls: As above Chief Conservaty Forests,
Mandi Forest Ciricle, Mandi
\
Y SY—9-2020
Endst No. Dated Mandi the

Copy forwarded to DFO Mandi  w.r.t. Mis office memo No.
FCA Mandi/4573 dated 22.09.2020 for information. ‘




